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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1816 a contract was made by the town of Bristol to have con-
structed a new court house, this to be of stone laid in mortar and
faced with brick. It was so built, with dr@sseé stone quoins, lintels
and other trim, though now the »rick walls are covered with stucco and

the stone trim is painted a pink-tan.

In its central portién the building is a gabled one (the ridge
running east and west), three bays wide and of three storeys--the third
storey of much diminished height; its main entrance is on the west.

The building, however, extends to north and south in two two-storey
portions (appgg;ingmlikgwwingsMbut.not actually being such), each of
-which carries a hipped roof halved and terminated against the sides of
the higher gabled centre section. Surmounting this centre section is a
square wooden tower of two stages, each railed, supporting an octagonal
‘belfry or cupola with arched, louvred openings and a concave conical,

or pagoda-type, roof.
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The building may have heen designed by Russell Warren, who worked
mich in Bristol, and it is a modest example of the Federal period. It
has not suffered from exterior alteration except for the stucco, which
is scarcely disfiguring. The main entrance, apparently originally un-
sheltered, now has a shallow wooden porch added within recent years
which in fact efhances the building; it is (by Wallis Howe) of sympa-
thetic and carefully considered design. This porch occurs beneath the
main original decorative feature of the west fagade, a large, modestly
rusticated arched window opening subtdivided by wooden colonettes and
interlaced "Gothick" mullions. Louvred window shutters or blinds are
hung outside the other windows. Perhaps there were such blinds origi-
nally, but the present ones are obviously modern replacements of thin
mill-work and, moreover, are hung inside-out. The building's exterior
is well maintained and has a crisp, clean appearance.
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Internally, the tuilding is intact except for minor changes re-
quired for convenience or for official procedure as, for example, in -
1836, when the ground floor was used for town offices, and in 1870, when //(SEEEE
the judges' bench was shifted from one side of the court to the other, <f« Ir Q
causing a fireplace to be closed. The west entrance leads into a vesti- /. Q&v
bule and large hall which open to offices at the rear and sides of the
eround floor. Two staircases at the front corners of the hall lead to
the courtroom occupying, unobstructed, the entire second floor. The 10)
ceiling of this large room is supported only at the sides within the
room, but is otherwise held up by a trusswork of heavy beams in the
attic. The "third storey" of the centre portion of the court house con-
tains only that trusswork, and no rooms, in spite of its windows. The
interior of the building has always been notably lacking in forms of
adornment, having only the simplest of mouldings in necessary places.
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INSTRUCTIONS

STATEMENT, OF SIGNIFICANCE

un to 1855,({he General Assembly of Rhode Island (met) in prescribed
rotation. The Assembly first met in Bristol in 1785, thus asserting
that town's importance as a county centre (the area had been annexed
from Massachusetts in 1747). Though not really large and not known
to have been a background for great legislative or judicial events,
personalities or decisions, the court house was evidently from the
beginning intended to provide Bristol with a public building of some
visual importance and the legislature and judiciary with dignified
accommodations.

This is|one of the five court houseq}or "state houses"(in which)

It remains a part of the state's history and of Bristol's, as
well as being a fine example of Federal architecture and an adormment
to the town common.
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